REPUBLICAN PARTY OF DUNN COUNTY BY-LAWS

September, 2014

ARTICLE I - DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS

Section One

Chairman: The Chairman is the chief executive officer of the organization and shall have general supervision over developing and achieving programs that promote the Republican Party. The Chairman shall preside over all organization caucuses, meetings and executive meetings. With the consent of the Executive Committee, the Chairman shall make all committee appointments and shall appoint a representative to attend district meetings when neither the Chairman nor Vice Chairman is able to attend.

Section Two

Vice Chairman: The Vice-Chairman shall perform the duties of the Chairman in the absence of the Chairman and other such duties as prescribed by the Executive Board.

Section Three

Secretary: The Secretary shall keep minutes of all meetings and maintain an up-to-date record of any business in the organization.

Section Four

Treasurer: The Treasurer shall be the custodian of the organization's funds and shall render an accounting of all income and disbursements upon the call of the Chairman or Executive Committee. Any disbursements for non-budgeted items must have prior approval of the Executive Committee. The Treasurer shall prepare and file all financial statements required by law.

ARTICLE II - DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee shall:

- Be responsible for the transaction of any business of the organization between regular meetings. It shall also create such committees as may be necessary.
- Oversee the organization's funds and shall not cause the organization to expend funds in such a manner as to put the organization into debt.
- Make recommendations as to the policies of the party.

- Oversee the delegate selection process to assure that a full slate of Delegates and Alternates may attend District Caucuses and State Conventions.
- Advise the Chairman and perform any other duties as prescribed.
- Determine an individual's membership eligibility or standing based on the membership
 requirements found in the Republican Party of Dunn County Constitution. Any
 membership denial or change in standing requires a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of
 the Executive Committee. Membership decisions made by the Executive Committee
 that are challenged at a scheduled caucus or scheduled meeting of organization
 members require a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of members in good standing who are
 present to override the Executive Committee decision.
- Fill vacancies in the Executive Committee that occur between elections.
- May recommend to the membership the removal of any officer or Executive Committee member absent from three (3) consecutive meetings without due cause upon a twothirds (2/3) majority vote of the Executive Committee.
- May recommend to the membership the removal of any officer or Executive Committee member for due cause upon a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the Executive Committee.

Section One

Regular and Special Meetings of the Executive Committee, any subcommittee or special committee, may be held by electronic means (such as telephone conference, video conference, or internet communication system) subject to the following requirements:

- a) A majority of the members shall have access to the specified electronic media.
- b) A quorum for the meeting shall be established by the roll call and, once established, shall be assumed present until the meeting is adjourned.
- c) The technology used for the electronic meetings shall allow the members full access to and full participation in all the meeting transactions either continuously or intermittently throughout the specified time of the meeting.
- d) The affirmative vote of a majority of the quorum shall be a minimum vote requirement for the adoption of any motion, with a roll call vote being required upon request of any member participating in the meeting.

ARTICLE III - DUES

Dues shall be set by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE IV - CAMPAIGN FINANCE

Section One

No funds shall be allocated or disbursed to any candidate prior to a primary election.

Section Two

Campaign funds shall be allocated and disbursed to candidates as decided by the Executive Committee.

Section Three

Any member of the Executive Committee who is or shall be a candidate, candidate's campaign chairman, candidate's finance chairman or candidate's coordinator shall be prohibited from voting on any campaign finance.